SANDVIK
I

FEEDBACK ON TECHNICAL DOCUMENTS

This document is for external use only. Sandvik Mining and Construction employees
are intended to use Sales Tools Feedback Database if available.

TO: Local Sandvik Mining and Construction representative
NAME
FROM:
COMPANY
ADDRESS
COUNTRY
PAGE(S): 1/ DATE:

FEEDBACK GIVEN ON SPARE PART MANUAL
INSTRUCTION MANUAL
ELECTRONIC MANUAL

OTHER TECHNICAL DOCUMENT(S)

oooo

FEEDBACK GIVEN ON THE MANUAL COVERING DRILL RIG OR EQUIPMENT WITH
THE FOLLOWING SERIAL NUMBER
SIN, RIG TYPE:

FEEDBACK / COMMENTS:

(PLEASE CONTINUE ON SEPARATE PAPER)

B92000-4 en 1009/RN © 2009 SANDVIK MINING AND CONSTRUCTION
P.0.Box 100 SANDVIK
33311 TAMPERE - Finland




	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text2: 
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Text5: 
	Text7: 
	Text8: 
	Text6: 
	Text9: 
	Text1: This document is for external use only. Sandvik Mining and Construction employees are intended to use Sales Tools Feedback Database if available.
	Text20: S/N, RIG TYPE:
	Oikea_palkki: 
	Operators: 
	Maintenance: 
	Technical: 
	Sparepart: 
	Exit: 
	Home: 
	Print: 
	Search: 
	Sandvik: 
	Go_Back: 


